From: Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 9:49 PM EST
To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

CC: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Subject: Re: new dates for legislative briefing
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Hi Christinal Where is the meeting tomorrow? I’'m the calendar invite you sent has it still as TBD. Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 4, 2018, at 11:46 PM, Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

Yes, | think they still might still be planning on the 1t

the doodle poll.

also, but still waiting for the remaining legislators to respond to

Thank you!

From: Moore, Brian [mailto:brsmoore@amazon.com
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 11:41 PM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>
Subject: RE: new dates for legislative briefing

No worries. So no other events except the one on Thursday at 11:30. | will get over to that meeting as soon as | can but
will be a little late.

From: Christina Winn [mailto:Cwinn@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 11:38 PM

To: Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>; Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: new dates for legislative briefing

Hi Brian — Sorry for the late notice But Del Levine was out of office after Dec 10" so we were trying to find a time before
that he could be briefed. Senator Janet Howell is now also joining this meeting on Dec 6th. If you are someone from your
team is available to join, it would be greatly appreciated — but understand because of short notice it might not be
possible.

Thanks Christina

From: Moore, Brian [mailto:brsmoore@amazon.com
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 9:35 PM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: new dates for legislative briefing
Hey Christina,

Sorry to be so late to respond. Is there still something planned for tomorrow? And for Thursday, | have an invite from
11:30-1. | also got an invite from Del Levine on this. | am hoping this goes the fill time since | have a conflict at the
beginning but will get there as soon as | can. Is there anything planned after that?

-Brian

From: Christina Winn [mailto:Cwinn@arlingtonva.us]

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>
Subject: new dates for legislative briefing

Andrea — we are having problems scheduling a briefing with the legislators. Can you and/or Brian make either of these
times?

Wednesday, December 5 from 3:00 — 5:00 pm
Thursday, December 6 from 1:00 — 4:00 pm
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